

Curriculum Vitae – Nat Clegg



"I am a coach, a trainer and consultant, with over 10 years international experience in a wide variety of subjects. I am passionate about learning and understanding the common universal truths about dignity respect and creativity"

Family name: **Clegg**

Nationality: **British**

First names: **Nathaniel (Nat)**

Civil Status: **Married**

Date of birth: **27 January 1965**

Education:

Institution, Date	Degrees and Diplomas obtained
National College of Hypnosis & Psychotherapy Oxford - complete 2014	Certificate & Diploma in Hypno - psychotherapy
University of East London 2012	Masters Degree: Coaching Psychology (M.Sc) distinct
Christ Church Canterbury 2001	M.A. Educational Practitioner Research (part one)
Manchester Polytechnic 1987	Post graduate Certificate in Education (PGCE)
Bath Academy Fine Art	BA (Hons) Fine Art

Language skills: Indicate competence on a scale of 1 to 5 (1 - excellent; 5 - basic)

Language	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English		Mother tongue	
Italian	3	3	4
French	4	4	4

Membership of professional bodies: British Psychological Society, Association of Coaching

Other skills: Transpersonal, business and development coach, facilitator, action learning set facilitator, trainer of trainers, researcher, writer, distance learning tutor, manager.

Present position: Co-Director

Years within the firm: 8 years

Key qualifications:

Certificate in Hypno - psychotherapy CHP (NC)
 Diploma in Hypno - psychotherapy DHP (NC) in progress.
 Masters Degree - Coaching Psychology (MSc.)
 United Nations Basic and advanced field security training
 Post-graduate Certificate in Education (PGCE)

Some examples of specific work experience

Italy - Designed and facilitated team building and strategic planning retreats for team of the international training centre of the ILO (ITC_ILO) **(facilitation)**

Botswana - Training a cohort of business coaches to support owners and managers of start-up enterprises **(training)**

Italy - Coaching for a UN agency staff, one cohort per year for 12 people. The programme begins with a two-day introduction to coaching for all the people that have applied and continues with six to eight monthly one to one coaching sessions, some of which are available via Skype. **(coaching)**

Italy/International - ITCILO summer academy on Youth Entrepreneurship - delivered electives Business skills for artists and coaching and mentoring **(training)**

UK - Training of staff in social housing association to develop in-house coaching capacity. Four modules over 5-month period. Three cohorts delivered. **(training)**

Switzerland, Geneva - UNHCR & Uganda Livelihoods programming - Programme development and pilot testing in the field. Including modules on strategic and policy planning and livelihoods strategies for young adults. **(training design and training)**

Switzerland - Women's Entrepreneurship Development, Updating of programme materials, design of new programme field testing in Kenya and the development of new TOT and accreditation process with field testing in South Africa. **(training design and training)**

UK - Executive coach supporting senior executive in a complex multi-lateral partnership building exercise with external organisations. **(coaching)**

UK - Development Centres, design and delivery of development centre for personal growth with one to one coaching for public sector staff **(coaching)**

UK - Coaching in the context of management and team development for private sector and public sector middle and senior managers. **(coaching)**

Kosovo - Capacity Building for BSPK federation of free trade unions, communication strategies, member services. **(capacity development)**

Kosovo - Facilitating round table of social partners in "an agenda for equality" - advocacy and equality. Working particularly with the trade union BSPK **(facilitation)**

Professional experience

Date	Location	Company	Position	Description
Nov 2004 - Current	Turin - Italy	The Development Alchemists	Co-Director	Owner and Director of a training and organisational development consultancy working in a range of UN and EU projects and within the public, private and civil society.
Jan - 2002 - Nov 2004	Guernsey Channel Islands	States of Guernsey Government	Education Policy Advisor (IT)& Deputy Head	I was employed to support the States of Guernsey policy advice in the area of IT in education and building electronic learning communities. I also held a senior post of Deputy Head of a Senior School. Building community based partnerships and working to integrate the school into the local community
Sept 1999 - Dec 2002 Prior to this post, I had a variety of teaching posts in the UK(1987 -1999)	England	Woodlands Community School	Director of Information & Communications	Assistant Head Teacher with a portfolio of Information technology and communications. A key part of this role was the day to day management of a large staff group and budget (multi-disciplinary teams of teaching and technical staff) and building partnerships with other schools and the community. Providing training for staff in the integration and use of technology in teaching and I provided mentoring to new teachers for PGCE students at the University of East Anglia.